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From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Kimberley Pena

Tuesday, June 08, 2010 9:02 AM
Traci Matthews

Brenda Merritt; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Undocketed filing

Per this e-mail, DNs 02846-10 and 02873-10 will be returned to the source. These are the last
confidential documents related to the site plans. Thank you.

From: Traci Matthews

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:4% AM
To: Brenda Merritt

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Undocketed filing

Any and alt confidential documents related to the ten-year site plan review should have been returned to their
respective sources. Kim, | apologize for letting your email ce: DN 02846-10 "ship through the cracks.” It should
be returned as well.

I'm sorry for any confusion and/or troutile my oversight may have caused. Please let me know if there is
anything else | can do to help rectify the situation.
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